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THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21st Street)
Fifth (5th) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

March 10, 2022


PROJECT NAME:		Audiovisual Technology Repairs for Justice Center
		
SOLICITATION		RFP #B221007

RE:     				ADDENDUM #1
	        	
To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your qualification submittal(s):

Question #1:	The below section from the posting is something we have not seen in an RFP of this nature - can you please clarify if this section is accurate and pertains to this bid? If it is accurate, can you shed some more light on the reasoning?
PROPOSAL GUARANTEE: Evidencing its firm commitment to engage in the contract if Proposer is selected for award of contract, each Proposer is required to furnish with their proposal a Cashier's Check, or an acceptable Bidder's Bond, in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total contract price. The Bidder's Bond must be executed with a surety company authorized to do business in the State of Texas. Failure to furnish the bid/proposal guarantee in the proper form and amount, by the time set for opening of bids may be cause or rejection of the proposal. --PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS: Successful proposer, before beginning work, shall execute a performance bond and a payment bond, each of which must be in the amount of the contract. The required payment and performance bonds must each be executed by a corporate surety in accordance with Section 1, Chapter 87, Acts of the 56th Legislature, Regular Session, 1959 (Article 7.19-1, Vernon's Texas Insurance Code)

Response: 	The information regarding bonding requirements that were posted in the newspaper were in error. No bonding requirements are required for this project
 

Question #2:	Is there a bill of material listing quantities and specific model numbers? For demolition/removal? For new equipment being specified?

Response:	The bill of material listing quantities and specific model numbers is listed as “Attachment B” in this addendum.


Question #3:	 If so, does that include a schematic wiring diagram of each room type?	

Response:	 The schematic wiring diagram is listed as “Attachment A” in this addendum. 	 


Question #4: 	If there is no bill of material, then would each vendor have the responsibility to design their own A/V system? 

Response:	The bill of material listing is listed as “Attachment B” in this addendum.


Question #5: 	Is there a written scope of work describing how the room is supposed to function for audio, video, and control?	

Response:	We are asking the vendors to design a new solution. 

Question #6:	 Please further explain the screen situation.  Did Lenny order replacement screen fabric for all the courtroom’s existing drop-down ceiling screens and are the screen fabrics at Galveston?  What sizes and type of fabric is it, (i.e. Da-Lite Parallax Stratos 1.0)?
Response:	Draper access/e screen 106" diagonal hdtv (16:9) xt1000e matt white *video masking viewing area: 52h x 92w overall area: 64h x 96w total top drop = 12" black size = 110” long 115 vac motor *hook up left controls in field.

Question #7:	 Have you had any problems with “image shake” on the screens in the past, either due to the screens being non-tensioned, vibration in the ceiling mount bracket, or HVAC vibration issues?  Could you provide a photo of a typical “above-the-ceiling” ceiling mount bracket installation, which would show bracket hardware, plus how it is mounted to structure?
Response:	No vibrations. Image is solid. 

Question #8:	Are the drop-down screens in the JAR the same size as those in the courtrooms?  Are there any courtrooms with different size screens?
Response:	Same screen used in all courtrooms, same throw distance. 

Question #9:	At the walkthrough, the DA representative said that there was glare on the screens.  Is this caused by recessed ceiling lighting or some other cause?  Can the glare be controlled via dimmers, etc.?
Response:	The screens are not as reflective as they once were. I believe she wants to have enough brightness to overcome the lighting. 3000Lm is what is currently used. 50% loss due to poor reflectivity. 

Question #10:	What is the distance from the center of the projector pole to the screen surface?  Is the pole centered to the middle of the screen, or is it off-centered, and by how much?
Response:	15 Feet x 8.5 feet high to center of lens. 
Question #11:	Is the county open to the cost of purchasing new screens which would be more appropriate for 16:9 aspect ratio, therefore being wider to match the appropriate height?  If so, what would be the county’s involvement in screen removal, new screen installation, and ceiling finishing?
Response:	Yes.  This would need to be included as part of the proposal.

Question #12:	Are building permits or any other permits/licenses needed, how to get, cost?
Response:	Not likely.  It would depend on the level of construction being proposed.

Question #13:	Is Galveston County tax-exempt?  If not, what taxes are involved?
Response:	Yes.  

Question #14:	According to the AV System Assessment document on the bid CD issued at the walkthrough, the evaluator recommended replacing all equipment and infrastructure wiring.  In three of the courtrooms we walked through, we saw Epson projectors on carts and portable audio systems.  Are all of the courtroom evidence presentation systems and audio amplification systems non-operational at this present time?  I’m asking this question, to ascertain when AV demo can occur.
Response:	All are operational with either the current in-house system or the temporary solution (if previously damaged by the fire).  The majority of work can be performed M-F, 8-5 as long as adequate notice is provided for courts to be able to schedule their hearings in other rooms.

[bookmark: _Hlk96948098]Question #15:	What is the rack height in the AV rack in each equipment room?  Do the racks have rolling casters on them? What is the door entry height?
Response:	44U Middle Atlantic MRK 4431.  No casters.   Door height into room 7 foot

Question #16:	What is the procedure for turning over equipment which is removed and not reused from the current AV solution?  To save money, is the county willing to do any of this demolition work?
Response:	This is the property of Galveston County and must be retained by the County.  The County does not currently have the resources for demolition.

Question #17:	How does the county want to handle the removal of AV podiums from the courtrooms which have them?
Response:	The County will handle the removal of podiums.

[bookmark: _Hlk96948143]Question #18:	Galveston experiences severe storms (i.e. hurricanes).  How often is power disrupted?  What building electrical features exist for power interruption and electrical surge suppression?
Response:	On average 10-15 outages a year, NO UPS or generator backup on these rack circuits. Only rack mounted surge suppressor.   

Question #19:	Does the AV design need to take possible flooding into consideration?
Response:	Yes.

[bookmark: _Hlk96948150]Question #20:	What amperage is the AC power at the AV rack locations?  Is anything else plugged into those circuits?
Response:	On average 10-15 outages a year, NO UPS or generator backup on these rack circuits. Only rack mounted surge suppressor.   

Question #21:	What hours are courtrooms available for AV work, i.e. Monday-Friday 8 AM – 4:30 PM, or a more expanded schedule?  What arrangements need to be made with the county for work outside of these hours?  Does a county employee need to be present while AV work is being performed?
Response:	Those who are working in the Court facilities require adequate background checks to perform work within County facilities.  Arrangements need to be made with the OIT department for work that is scheduled to be performed at the Justice Center.  This should be determined during project planning sessions.

Question #22:	Page 8, B ii a, of the Special Conditions state “Assess and propose replacements for any camera used for video in each room.”  Could you elaborate on this further, because there didn’t seem to be any cameras discussed during the walkthrough?
Response:	Document cameras or projectors.

Question #23:	What computer is the source for the judge’s monitor to review the court transcript?
Response:	The Court Reporter computer.  It is a real time transcript.

Question #24:	There were recesses in the countertops for placement of monitors.  Please provide dimensions of these monitor wells, including depth.
Response:	1’ x 26” x 6”   LxWxH

Question #25:	What brand/model of document camera is currently being used?
Response:	Wolfvision VZ 8light-4

Question #26:	Does the county currently own portable videoconferencing equipment that they desire to integrate into the system as needed?  Brand/model?
Response:	Teams / Logitech Rally

Question #27:	What is the procedure for removal of abandoned cabling?  Will the county be providing a dumpster for disposal?  Will there be a recycling bin for disposal of cardboard and other recyclable packaging materials?
Response:	There is no recycling available onsite.  Small amounts of waste such as cabling can be placed in the onsite dumpster.  Anything beyond that, a dumpster will need to be provided by the vendor.

Question #28:	Will the New systems need to support VGA inputs from any legacy PCs, or other devices still using VGA outputs?
Response:	Yes.

Question #29:	The current design shows multiple CONTROL connection points (4-pin XLR) in each Courtroom to allow a touch panel to connect at various locations. Are all these locations still required for the new systems, using RJ45 connections instead? 
Response:	Different connections are permissible if it is part of the solution design. 

Question #30:	How many control touch panels are needed in each typical Courtroom?
Response:	At a minimum, 4. One at the judge’s bench, one for the bailiff, one at the prosecution table, and one at the defendant table. The litigator tables should be focused around controlling inputs for evidence.  The bailiff and judge’s bench should be able to control all functions.  Another option is a 5th to control the projector, screens if being proposed, and other inputs.

Question #31:	Where are they located (Reference to Question #30)?
Response:	The controls for the litigation members need to be located at the tables, and able to be moved around.  The one for the bailiff needs to be located near the holding cell, close to where it is now.  If the 5th is proposed, it needs to be somewhere where the equipment within the courtroom and the litigator will not obstruct the view of the witness box or any of the screens within the courtroom.

Question #32:	Is removal/demo of the existing system part of this scope of work?
Response:	Yes.

Question #33:	If so, can you please elaborate on that process?
Response:	IT can transport items that are no longer in use as long the items are clearly logged by description, serial number, and county tag number if one exists).
· Logging model / serial number
· Packing in bubble wrap
· Transporting to another facility/room
· ETC

Question #34:	Will the cable need to be completely removed (or left above ceiling)? 
Response:	It can be left as long as it is out of sight.

Question #35:	Will we only be allowed to do one floor at a time?
Response:	Scheduling can be done by one-two courtroom at a time with adequate notice to the judges.  This should be defined as part of the project planning phase for implementation.

Question #36:	Will any of the work need to be planned in phases? If so, what are the County’s expectations??

Response:	See response to Question #35.

Question #37:	Will work have to be performed on nights/weekends only? Or will work during the day be permitted?
Response:	Work can be performed on weekdays with adequate notice.  See above.

Question #38:	Do any of the TV mounts need to be articulating? If so, how many and where?
Response:	This depends on the solution being proposed.

Question #39:	How many microphones (type and location) are expected in each courtroom?

Response:	The number of microphones should be included as part of the existing scope document by location/use.  The type of microphone should depend on the solution being proposed.
· Judge – boundary/gooseneck?
See above
· Lawyer – x 2 – boundary?
See above
· Witness – gooseneck?
See above
· Does the court reporter or jury need a mic?

See above

Question #40:	Are two ceiling/pendent mics required?
Response:	The number depends on the type of microphone used.  The audio capture needs to span the entire audience.

Question #41:	Since there was no design/BOM or written scope of work provided for this RFP, what is the process for The County to be able to review each vendor’s design – from a high-level technical review? 

Response:	The intent is to have a vendor-designed solution that is appropriate for best practices in courtroom environments.  The functional needs are documented within the RFP, having come from members of court.  The evaluation will be around the use of industry-accepted hardware, the vendor’s ability to support the system moving forward, previous experience in similar applications, and the ability to document and present the solution that best meets the functional requirements of the courts.
.


Question #42:	Is video conferencing needed in any area?
Response:	Not at this time.

Question #43:	Do any of the TV mounts need to be articulating? If so, how many and where?
Response:	This depends on the solution being proposed.

Question #44:	Assuming a document package is required, what are your expectations (spec sheets, O&M, wiring diagram, rack elevation, etc) Are any of the above documents required as part of the bid submittal? 

Response:	The vendor should provide the materials necessary to inform the committee of how they intend to meet the functional requirements of the RFP.  Minimum should include wiring diagram, equipment listing, and spec sheets, equipment per room, warranty information, description of any dependencies or interoperability requirements within the solution itself, and warranty and support information as listed in the RFP.

Question #45:	Assuming an annual service contract is required, what are your expectations on response times, etc.?
Response:	Please include vendor-provided options for annual service contracts around your offerings.

Question #46:	Will USB be needed as a connection point in this system?
Response:	Yes.

Question #47:	Will the floor boxes be replaced or modified?
Response:	Only if required by the proposed solution.

Question #48:	Will power be installed prior to the AV work beginning?
Response:	If there is additional power required beyond what is existing, this should be made a part of the proposed solution.

Question #49:	Will conduit be ran for any new locations (IE: Document Camera plate location)…?

Response:	This should be a part of the proposed solution.

Question #50:	Is the court using a Transcription Service in the courtrooms?
Response:	If there is additional power required beyond what is existing, this should be part of the proposed solution.


Question #51:	Will we be responsible for supplying the Transcription Service or just the monitor for the Judge?
Response:	Just the monitor.

Question #52:	Do they have a portable video conferencing system currently, if so what are they using?
Response:	Teams/Logitech Rally.

Question #53:	If we need to supply it, how many portable systems would they like us to supply?
Response:	N/A

Question #54:	Does each holding room only need an audio feed from a single assigned courtroom, or does each holding room need multiple courtroom feeds?
Response:	The holding room adjacent to the courtroom needs that feed from that specific courtroom. 

Question #55:	Will the County accept an alternate bid using a proprietary solution that is designed, installed, and supported from a single vendor? One that has over 10,000 courtrooms in operation for over 35 years? This design is used for the courts at all levels.
Response:	It is possible, yes, if it meets all of the acceptance criteria outlined in the RFP. Any exceptions to the bid conditions should be placed on separate sheets of paper and notated as such in the submittal.

Question #56:	what web conference platform (solution) does the court use for remote hearings?
Response:	Teams/Logitech Rally
 
Question #57:	will the court provide a vendor to do the associated cabling needed for this job or will the chosen vendor need to do it?
Response:	If needed, this should be proposed by the vendor.
 
Question #58:	is there any asbestos in the ceiling to be concerned about?
Response:	The building was built in the 2000s, so it is unlikely there is any asbestos. 

Question #59:	Please clarify the specific David Bacon wage rate determination number the AV Contractor is to utilize for this project. Or please provide the wage rate determination via addenda?
Response:	 As specified in the Special Provisions, Davis-Bacon Wage Rates are required for this project.

Question #60:	Can you provide the sizes and/or model numbers per room of the replacement screen rollers that the county has purchased already? Are the new screens 16:9 or 16:10 widescreen?
Response:	No, they are drums and ready for install. The new screens are 16:9.

Question #61:	Can you describe what type of “portable video conferencing” system you are planning to utilize.  
a. Will this be a Teams or Zoom system?
b. Will this be a Polycom or Cisco solution?

Response: 	 A. Teams.
 B. Polycom Rally	 

Question #62:	Is the portable video conferencing system something the County already owns or does the AV Contractor need to provide this system?
Response:	Already owned… 

Question #63:	Does the AV Contractor need to provide UPS battery backup in our equipment racks for the AV equipment we are providing?
Response:	Yes.  

Question #64:	Is the AV Contractor to perform any work in the holding cells for each courtroom? If so, please clarify what specific work is to be performed in those areas.
Response:	If the current speaker is adequate for integration with the proposed solution, no additional work should be necessary.

Question #65:	Does the County have a preference to have the microphones on a moveable base or permanently mounted to the furniture?
Response:	Moveable would be preferable.

[bookmark: _Hlk97282994]Question #66:	The RFP mentions remotely controlling lights.
a. Do the current courtrooms have a lighting control system installed?
b. If so what is the make and model of the existing lighting control system? N/A
c. Are there external control interfaces present in each courtroom? N/A
d. If so is there existing programming code available? N/A
e. If an existing lighting control system is not in place are you wanting to add this feature to each courtroom?
f. Are you expecting lighting control on the touchscreens?
g. 
Response:	A). Not at this time.
E). this can be included as an add-on feature with a separate cost. 
F). It is not a requirement. 


Question #67:	Under Special Provisions item B, General Project Information the RFP states that “It is possible that some of the cabling, connectors, and hardware took on damage” from the fire. In order to make sure everyone is pricing the same scope of work, should the AV Contractor assume that all of the cabling and connectors for all of the devices on the first floor need to be replaced? Or should there be a specific dollar allowance carried for potentially replacing some cabling/connectors?
Response:	It would be helpful in the response to have this information and cost displayed in a separate line item. 

Question #68:	Are the existing cabling pathways (conduits, cable trays, etc.) damaged? If so, will the cable pathways be replaced/repaired by the County?
Response:	The conduit might have water in the pipe from the sprinkler floor. New paths will not have conduit.  Any added equipment or moved paths will be in a plenum. 

Question #69:	Please confirm that any drywall patching, painting, or ceiling tile replacement will be done by the County.
Response:	This work should be completed by the successful contractor.

Question #70:	Please confirm that any 120volt conduit, cabling, or terminations needed to complete the work will be provided and installed by the County.
Response:	This work should be completed by the successful contractor.

Question #71:	Can you confirm that Proposer is to furnish a Cashier’s Check, or an acceptable Proposer’s Bond, in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total contract price with their RFP submission?
Response:	As specified in the Special Provisions, no bonding is required for this project.

Question #72:	How many displays are expected in each courtroom?
5? 5 Will work 
i. Audience wall = 2 (wall)
ii. Jury (ceiling) 40” on 
iii. Lawyers (wall) 
iv. Judge (desk top) 27” 

Response:	I. 5 will work
	Audience Wall= 2 (wall)
	Jury (ceiling) = 40” on
	 Judge (desk top) = 27”
	 

Question #73:	Can you please confirm the size (Reference question 72)? 
Response:	Please purpose as part of solution. 


Question #74:	Can you please confirm wall/ceiling/desktop/ -- per location? (Reference question 72)? 
Response:	Please purpose as part of solution. 

Question #75:	(Same question for JAR) how many displays are expected in JAR? 
Response:	Same as the courtrooms. The only difference is the room is larger.

Question #76:	Can you please confirm the size (Reference question 75)? 
Response:	80” 

Question #77:	Can you please confirm wall/ceiling/desktop/ -- per location? (Reference question 75)? 
Response:	Please purpose as part of solution. 

Question #78:	How long do these mics need to descend from the ceiling?  
Response:	Whatever is adequate to properly capture the audio.  

Question #79:	(Same question for JAR) how many microphones (type and location) are expected in each courtroom?
Response:	Same amount as the courtrooms. The JAR just has more seating but will function as a courtroom when needed. 

Question #80:	Do you need a ‘side bar’ microphone (for when the attorneys approach the bench to speak to the judge)? 
Response:	This only needs to be separate if the solution dictates such. The disabling of jury, litigator, and audience audio is part of the control panel need for the judge and bailiff, in addition to the white noise for the rest of the room.  

Question #81:	If so, would this output need to be sent to the court reporter as a separate audio channel? 
Response:	The court reporter does need to have audio of the side bar.  

Question #82:	(For court Reporter) does this location require custom audio plate? If so, what connections and how many?  
Response:	This depends on the solution being proposed. 



Question #83:	Do you need an assisted listening system per room? 
Response:	Yes, if the existing room does not possess adequate ADA devices.  

Question #84:	Can you please confirm how many speakers are expected per room? What type of speakers are expected (wall, ceiling, pendent)? 

Response:	This depends on the solution being proposed. Where the audio is required is in included in the RFP documents.  

Question #85:	(Room Counts) Can you please confirm:
· There is (1) JAR
· There are (13) courtrooms (with deliberation rooms and holding cells)
Response:	Confirmed.  

Question #86:	If we need to add covers/ lids—what is the model number of the existing floor box? 
Response:	FSR FL-1500 


If you have any further questions regarding this solicitation, please address them to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5th) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail:  purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,



Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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